
Center for Judicial Accountabi

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Wednesday, June 01", 201.6 L1:58 AM
'erdman@nysenate.gov';'ortt@ nysenate.gov'
Tabling, if not voting down, S.7408-A -- state reimbursement of district attorney salary

increases

TO: Joe Erdman, Legislative Director to Senator Ortt

RE:

member

consistent with senator ortt's anti-corruption advocacy and following up my phone message, left with Jeannie moments

ago, below are my self-explanatory e-mails to Senators Marchione and Karninsky as Chair and Ranking Member of the

Senate Committee on Local Government...

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudgewatch.org
974-421-1200

From : Center for J udicial Accountability [ma ilto : elena @i udqewatch.org]

Sentr Wednesday, June 01, 2016 10:49 AM

To: 'alewis@nysenate.gov'; 'mcurley@nysenate.gov'; 'kaminsky@nysenate.gov'

Cc: sacquario@nysac.drq; cherryb@co.schoharie.ny.us; zuqibet@co.rockland.nv.us; gmccaffrev@co.livinqston.nv.us;

Districtattornev@co.qenesee. ny. us; lfriedman@co'genesee' ny' us

Subject: Tabling, if not voting down, S.7408-A -- state reimbursement of district attorney salatY increases

TO: Alec Lewis, Leglslatlve Alde to Senator Kaminsky- Ranking Member, Senate Committee on Local Government

As discussed moments ago.

please be sure that Senator Kaminsky is furnished the below e-mail, ASAP, in advance of today's meeting of the

Committee on Local Government, which you indicated was now scheduled for 1 p'm'

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

9L4-421-1200

From r Center for J udicia I Accou ntability [mailto : elena @j udgewateh.qrgl
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 10:31AM
To: 'gemellar@nysenate.gov'; 'marchione@nysenate.gov'; iordan@nysenate.gov; ca5a.le@nysenalC,goy

Ccl slcquario@nvsac.org; cherryb@co.schoharie.ny.us; zuqibet@co.rockland.nv.us; gmccaffrey@cpJLvtlngslOn.ly.uS;

Districtattornev@co.genesee.luLus; lfriedman@co.qenesee. nv. us


